OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Merch 11, 1528

Continental 011 Company
200 N, Wolcott
Casper, Wycming 82601

G. 2

Attn: Mr. J. E. Whitman

e: Annual Deliverabllity Tests
AXl Apcche N #6 & AXI Apache N3

C——Q

Dear Mr. Whitman:

We have compared the flow data which was su!

ituted for the December, 1957,
tests for the subject wells with the aver i1

y rate for each well,
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The substitute flow rates apporently were for the entire flow chart instead
~of belng the average dally rate.
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Therefore, we ere revising your allcwshlies os of February 1, 1968, using the
tests submlitted on March &4, 18£S,

The tests submlitted March &, 1928, shzll clso serve as the 1958 annual test.
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Yours very truly,

A. R. Kendrick
Engineer, District #3
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cc: 011 Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexlico



